THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS
AUSTIN

DEPARTMNENT OF
INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

Mey 8, 1540

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Basketball Coach

University of Kensas
Lawrence, Kanseas

Dear Dr. Allen:

This is to confirm definite acceptance of December 13
end 14, 1940, as the dates for two basketball gemes

between the University of Kensas and the University of
Texas at Lawrence under a guarantee of $200,00 for

each g£allS e

You may look for our team to be in Lawrence on the
above dates for these gamess

With best wishes and regards, I am

Very sincerely yours

Cooce

Ed Olle
Business Manager

EQsAA



